














Acute Critical and Central Services (ACaC$)

T I = v ——
Stacey.wilson@middlemore.co.nz

Middlemore Hospital | 100 Hospital Road, Otahuhu | Private Bag 93311 Otahuhu, Auckland 1640
countiesmanukau.health.nz | COUNTIES MANUKAU DISTRICT HEALTH BOARD

Pleose consider the environment before printing this email,

From: Margie Apa (CMDHB)

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 8:49 a.m.

To: Peter Watson (CMDHB); Stacey Wilson (CMDHB); Vanessa Thornton (CMDHB); Andrew Old
(WDHB); Michael Shepherd (ADHB); Ailsa Claire (ADHB); Dale Bramley (WDHB); Alex Pimm (ADHB);
Liz Boucher (ADHB); Jonathan Wallace (WDHB); Tamzin Brott (WDHB); John Cartwright (CMDHB)
Subject: RE: Fiji Repatriation Logistics

Thanks team, we should prioritise the families of all of our ICU and services that are part of a covid
inpatient pathway for vaccination. Can we arrange this please also regionally.

Margie Apa
Chief Executive Officer

M : I

. Poutasi Corridar, Middlemore Hospital, Otahuhu
Private Bag 94052 Auckland 2241

www: cmdhb@org.nz

From: Peter Watson (CMDHB)
Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 8:38 AM

To: Stacey Wilson (CMDHg) < S

Cc: Vanessa Thornton (CMDHB)

; Andrew Old (WDHB)

Michael Shepherd (ADHB)
Ailsa Claire (ADHB)

e sramiey (WOHS) < (. / < x Fimm

; Liz Boucher (ADHB) <W Jonathan Wallace
- To

; John Cartwright (CMDHB)

Subject: Re: Fiji Repatriation Logistics

Morena

I can confirm that a decision has been made for Middlemore hospital’s ICU to receive the Fiji based
It Covid once they arrive back Auckland jater today. We are very grateful to our
staff for their acceptance of this. We are relying on all the other metro ICUs to accept transfers
between the units to support the MMH ICU in managing this case but also other patients normally
be admitted to the MMH ICU during the expected 3-4 week ICU admission for this patient. (|
understand this morning the MMH ICU occupancy has increased significantly).

Nga mihi nui

Pete
























Acute Critical and Central Services (ACaC5)
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Middiemore Hospital | 100 Hospital Road, Otahuhu ! Private Bag 93311 Otahuhu, Auckland 1640
countiesmanukau.health.nz | COUNTIES MANUKAU DISTRICT HEALTH BOARD

Please consider the environment before printing this emoil.

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
Liz Boucher (ADHB); Jonathan Wallace (WDHBY); Tamzin Brott (WDHB); John Cartwright (CMDHB)
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

T: +64 | £xt: 53499 | M: ]
.

Room 13, Poutasi Corridor, Middlemare Hospital, Otahuhu
Private Bag 94052 Auckland 2241
www: cmdhb@org.nz

From: Peter Watson (CMDHB)
Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 8:38 AM

To: stacey Wiison (cMDHB) <

Cc: Vanessa Thornton (CMDHB) < ; Andrew Old (WDHB)
< ; Michael Shepherd (ADHB) G

Margie Apa (CMDHB) < I ; /52 Claire (ADHB)
Y D: ! Bramley (WDHB) < ; Alex Pimm
(ADHB) Liz Boucher (ADHB) < ; Jonathan Wallace
(

E
WDHB) < ; Tamzin Brott (WDHB)
e o
T
Subject: Re: Fiji Repatriation Logistics

Morena

I can confirm that a decision has been made for Middiemore hospital’s ICU to receive the Fiji based
I it Covid once they arrive back Auckland later today. We are very grateful to our
staff for their acceptance of this. We are relying on all the other metro ICUs to accept transfers
between the units to support the MMH ICU in managing this case but also other patients normally
be admitted to the MMH ICU during the expected 3-4 week ICU admission for this patient. (1
understand this morning the MMH ICU occupancy has increased significantly).

Nga mihi nui

Pete
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Tamzin Brott >
Wed, 28 Jul, 15:56

Hi. letting you know that
Jonathan and | have been
Invited to a meeting at 4:30
regarding the Fiji patient. |
noticed that you and Liz have
not been invited and asked for
it to be forwarded to you. | was
told that it is an invite only
meeting and that we must have
been invited by our CMO. You
may want to talk to your CMO
or ICU lead to get an invite
forwarded.

Wed, 28 Jul 18:49

Hi, didn't get invited to the mtg.
Was anybody there from
ADHB? | was at mass vax venue
setting-up. This case seems a
bit bizarre - why the pressure
to take the pt, VIP??




Priscilla Philip (ADHB)

From: Alex Pimm (ADHB)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 August 2021 18:42

To: Liz Boucher (ADHB); Priscilla Philip (ADHB)
Subject: FW: Fiji COVID patient

To be added to the two related OlAs please

Alex Pimm

Director | Patient Management Services

Incident Controller | COVID-19 Response & Vaccination Team
Te Toka Tumai (Auckland District Health Board)

Level 4 | Building 1 | Auckland City Hospital

Mob
E-mail:

Working in partnership, enabling self-management, promoting independence.
Welcome Haere Mai | | Together Tuhono | Aim High Angamua

From: Michael Shepherd (ADHB)
Sent: Tuesday, 24 August 2021 18:39
Subject: FW: Fiji COVID patient

Mike Shepherd (he/him)
Interim Director of Provider Services

or: [ &+ | vio» I

Te Toka Tumai (Auckland District Health Board)
Level 12 | Building 01 | Auckland City Hospital
Welcome Haere Mai | | | Aim High Angamua

From: Michael Shepherd (ADHB)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 11:11 AM
To: Peter Watson (CMDHB)
>; Jonathan Christiansen (WDHB)
Pauline McGrath (CMDHB)

>; Margaret Wilsher (ADHB)

>; Mark Shepherd (WDHB)

Cc: Ailsa Claire (ADHB)
Subject: Fiji COVID patient

Hi

Thought it might be a good idea to loop us together on the issue of the COVID +ve ICU patient in Fiji

I have had a further phone call from Andrew Connolly

Apparently there is a lot of political pressure from various directions

I have asked him if there will be a directive and he has checked in with the Ashley/Minster and there will not be one.

He said Pete that you were talking to your ICU again?

I wonder if we shouldn't have a joined up regional conversation at 2 levels next
1/ Regional clinical lead of ICU perspective - to agree that transfer is or isn't clinically indicated



2/ Regional exce level - to agree that transfer is or isn't feasible from an impact on system
perspective

This will allow us to support each other through the noise here

Cheers
Mike



Priscilla PhiIiE (ADHB)

From: Alex Pimm (ADHB)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 August 2021 18:42

To: Liz Boucher (ADHB); Priscilla Philip (ADHB)

Subject: FW: URGENT ZOOM - Fiji COVID patient/UN worker

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

Welcome Haere Mai | Respect Manaaki | Together Tuhono | Aim High Angamua

From: Michael Shepherd (ADHB)
Sent: Tuesday, 24 August 2021 18:39
Subject: FW: URGENT ZOOM - Fiji COVID patient/UN worker

Mike Shepherd (he/him)

Interim Director of Provider Services

Ph:_ Ext: | Mob:_

Te Toka Tumai (Auckland District Health Board)
Level 12 | Building 01 | Auckland City Hospital
Welcome Haere Mai | | | Aim High Angamua

From: Michael Shepherd (ADHB)
Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2021 8:54 AM
To: Dale Bramley (WDHB)

>; Margie Apa (CMDHB)
>; Pauline McGrath (CMDHB)

>; Ailsa Claire (ADHB)
>; Mark Shepherd (WDHB)
Watson (CMDHB) >; Margaret Wilsher (ADHB)
Jonathan Christiansen (WDHB) >; Kerry Benson-Cooper (ADHB)
>; Craig Hourigan (ADHB)
>; Ywain Lawrey (WDHB)
>; Nic Randall (CMDHB)
>; Jonathan Wallace (WDHB)
>; Andrew Old (WDHB)
>; Tamzin Brott (WDHB)

McKee (ADHB)
Thornton (CMDHB)

Cc: Andrew Old (WDHB)

Subject: RE: URGENT ZOOM - Fiji COVID patient/UN worker



HI

Thanks for your time yesterday evening

We recognise this is a very challenging problem
Appreciate the honest conversation

Apologies if anyone felt not heard

To summarise
1/ We have had clear guidance that we should regard this patient as the equivalent of a NZ citizen and that this can’t
be devolved to another country or region.
2/ That the patient will die in Fiji if not transported
3/ That the NZ anaesthetist in Fiji thinks transport to NZ is the best option and is clinically indicated
4/ That she has deteriorated quite a lot in the last 24 hours, current state
- Ventilated on 60% 02, PEEP 14, no midazolam available so just Fentanyl, not paralysed
- Evolving acute renal failure
- On fairly high dose Nor-adrenaline
5/ We have a viable transportation plan
(but not that protocol for returning staff and return to work in NZ is unclear)
6/ Patient will require a period of weeks in ICU probably — ?4 weeks
Likely to need at least 2 and at times 3 nurses per shift

7/ No ICU is well placed to take the patient for a range of diverse reasons
There were no volunteers!
- NSH —do have space currently, small unit, vulnerable to staffing issues, would have significant impact on
planned care, work can be managed at other ICUs is needed
- DCCM - do have space currently, have been running over capacity frequently and using a lot of overtime,
will have impact on transplant and other work that can’t be done elsewhere, on up side are a large unit
- CVICU - only have one suitable bed space, often in use with other viral disease currently, struggling to
deliver cardiac volumes — high risk on CT wait list
- MMH —do have space currently, concerned that taking the patient will potentially have an impact on acute
spine, if get several burns patients will be a problem, if further RSV surge there will be an issue with PICU
capacity

Actions
1/ Mike to check in with DG to confirm understand impact on planned care and other healthcare delivery to local
citizens — complete
- understands this and considers this as concerning but necessary.
- DG agrees that MoH comms should be able to assist us
2/ Press go on Transport — thanks VT — complete
We are awaiting confirmation that this can occur
3/ Counties have very kindly agreed to take the patient in the first instance — greatly appreciated
4/ ADHB will be first call to accept any Counties patients as needed to decant
Please let me know if there are ANY barriers to this that from MMH perspective and we will solve them
5/ Certain clinical scenarios will require patient to move
Eg multiple spinal patients, burns, RSV resurgence
First point of transfer would be to DCCM
6/ We will reconvene if further challenges present

| think we should develop up a regional ICU group soon to keep working through these issues — | know ICU leads had
suggested this ©
| will have some further conversations about this

Cheers
Mike



Mike Shepherd (he/him)

Interim Director of Provider Services
oh: I < | oo

Te Toka Tumai (Auckland District Health Board)
Level 12 | Building 01 | Auckland City Hospital
Welcome Haere Mai | | | Aim High Angamua

From: Tess Mann (ADHB) On Behalf Of Michael Shepherd (ADHB)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 1:23 PM

To: Michael Shepherd (ADHB); Dale Bramley (WDHB); Margie Apa (CMDHB); Ailsa Claire (ADHB); Pauline McGrath
(CMDHB); Mark Shepherd (WDHB); Peter Watson (CMDHB); Margaret Wilsher (ADHB); Jonathan Christiansen
(WDHB); Kerry Benson-Cooper (ADHB); Craig Hourigan (ADHB); Anna Mulvaney (CMDHB); Ywain Lawrey (WDHB);
Andrew McKee (ADHB); Nic Randall (CMDHB); Vanessa Thornton (CMDHB); Jonathan Wallace (WDHB)

Cc: Andrew Old (WDHB); Tamzin Brott (WDHB); |ADHB NRHCC Bledisloe House L9 Motuarohia

Subject: URGENT ZOOM - Fiji COVID patient/UN worker

When: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 16:30-17:00 (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.

Where: https://aucklanddhb.zoom.us_

Agenda

e Government advice

e Clinical situation

e |s transfer indicated

e do we have a safe transfer plan
e Implications of transfer or not
e on an ICU that takes patient

e onregion

e comms




Hi there,

Mike Shepherd (he/him) is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

One tap mobile: New Zealand: +6436590603,,96393945648# or
+6448860026,,96393945648#

Meeting URL.: https://aucklanddhb.zoom.us/|
vecing D [N

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.
Dial:
New Zealand: +64 3 659 0603 or +64 4 886 0026 or +64 9 884 6780

Meeting ID:

International numbers

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

H.323: zZmau.us
103.122.166.56
103.122.166.57

Meeting ID:
SIP:

Skype for Business (Lync)

https://aucklanddhb.zoom.us/skyp-






